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ME}of)RANDUM RE MAT.l'ERS NUMBERED 4, 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, 12, 17, 19, 

21, 22, 28, 29, 31, 32, 34, 35, 37, 38, 41. 

Matters Raised with Counsel Assisting but not Drawn as Specific 

Allegations in Precise Tenns. 

'Ihi.s rnenorandum deals with 21 matters which in the opinion of 

those assisting the c.amtlssion could not or, after 

investigation, did not give rise to a prirna facie case of 

misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution. It is therefore proposed that these matters not 

be drawn as specific allegations in precise tenns and that 

there be no further inquiry into than. 

Matter No.4 - Sala 

'Ibis matter involves an allegation that the Judge, whilst 

Attorney-General, wrongfully or improperly ordered the return 

to one Ramon Sala of a passport and his release fran custcxly. 

All the relevant Departmental files have been examined as also 

has been the official report of Mr A.C. Menzies. 
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'nle available evidence supports the conclusion of Mr ~zies 

that there was no evidence of any ilTlpropriety on the Judge 1 s 

part. While it is true to say that there was roan for 

disagreenent about the directions given by the Judge and that 

the Australian Federal Police objected to the course taken, the 

action by the Judge could not constitute misbehaviour within 

the meaning of Section 72 of the Constitution. We reccmnend 

that the matter be taken no further. 

Matter No.5 - Saffron surveillance 

This matter oonsisted of an allegation that the Judge, whilst 

Attorney-General and Minister for CUstans and Excise, directed 

that CUstans surveillance of Mr A.G. Saffron be dCMngraded. 

'nle gravamen of the carplaint was that the Judge had exercised 

his Ministerial powers for an improper purpose. 

This matter was the subject of a Report of Pennanent Heads on 

Allegations in the National Times of 10 August 1984. That 

Report pointed out, as an examination of the files of the 

relevant agencies confirms to be the case, that apart fran one 

dOClllleI1t entitled "Note for File" prepared by a Sergeant Martin 



3 

on 30 January 1975 there was no re<x:>rd of any Ministerial 

direction or involvement in the matter. That note for file 

attributed to a Kevin Wilson the statenent that the A-G had 

directed that Saffron was not to receive a baggage search. 

When interviewed by the Pennanent Heads Omni ttee, Mr Wilson 

said that in all his dealings with the 

matter he believed that the direct.ion c.arne fran the 

Ccrrptroller-General. The conclusions of the Report of 

Pennanent Heads appear at paras 45 and 46. Those oonclusions 

were that the decision to reduce the CUstans surveillance of 

Saffron to providing advice and travel details was reasonable 

and appropriate and that it was rrore probable than not that the 

decision to vary the surveillance of Saffron was made by the 

then Canptroller-General. '!his, it was concluded, did not rule 

out the possibility that the Minister spoke to the 

Ccrrptroller-General who may have reflected the Minister's views 

when speaking to a Mr O'Connor, the officer in the Department 

who passed on the directions to the police. 

It is reccmnended that the cann:i.ssion proceed in accordance 

with Section 5(3) of the Parliarrentary O:mnission of Inquiry 

Act and, having regard to the conclusions of the Permanent 

Heads Inquiry, take the matter no further. 
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Matter No.7 - Ethiopian Airlines 

'lllis matter was the subject of questions in the Senate in late 

197 4 and 1975. The contention was that the Judge, whilst 

Attorney-General, behaved improperly by accepting free or 

discounted overseas air travel as a result of his wife's 

~loyment wi th Ethiopian Airlines. Investigation revealed 

nothing improper in the appointment of Mrs. Murphy as a public 

relations consultant nor in the fact that in lieu of salary she 

acquired and exercised entitlements to free or discx>lmted 

travel for herself and her family. 

Whatever view one may take as to the propriety of a law officer 

accepting free or discounted travel in the cirClUTIStances set 

out above, the facts disclosed could not, in our view, anount 

to misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and accordingly we recx:mnend the matter be taken 

no further. 

Matters No.8 and 30 Mrs Murphy's diamond: Quartermaine - M:>11 

tax evasion. 

'lbese matters were the subject, in late 1984, of questions in 
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of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and we reccmnend that the matters be taken no 

further. 

Matter No.9 - Soviet espionage 

'lwo individuals jointly made the claim that the Judge was a 

Soviet spy and a member of a Soviet spy ring operating in 

canberra. This allegation was supported by no evidenoe 

whatever and rested in mere assertion of a purely speculative 

kind. 

We reocm:nend that the camussion should make no inquiry into 

this matter. 

Matter No.lo - Stephen Bazley 

Infonnation was given to those assisting the camrl.ssion that 

Stephen Bazley had alleged criminal oonduct on the part of the 

Judge. The allegation was made in a taped interview with a 

member of the Australian Federal Polioe and was that the Judge 

wanted Bazley to "knock out" George Freanan. Bazley said that 

the request had been passed on to him by a named barrister on 

an occasion when, acoording to Bazley, he and the barrister 

\lvlent to the Judge's hone in Sydney. 
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Matter No.12 - Illegal llmligration 

It was alleged that the Judge had been involved in an 

organisation for the illegal imnigration into Australia of 

Filipinos and Koreans. It was not made clear in the allegation 

whether the ronduct was said to have taken place before or 

after the Judge's appointment to the High Court. No evidence 

was provided in 51.JW)rt of the allegation. 

'!hose assisting the Camtission asked the Department of 

Inmigration for all its files relevant to the allegation. 

Examination of the files provided to the Camtission revealed 

nothing to support the allegation; neither did inquiries made 

of the New South Wales Police which had made sane 

investigations into the question of the involvement of Ryan or 

Saffron in such a scheme. 

'Ihere being no material which might anot.mt to prima facie 

evidence of misbehaviour within the rooaning of Section 72 of 

the Constitution we recx:mnend the matter be taken no further. 
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Matter No.17 - Non-disclosure of dinner party 

'!his matter involved an assertion that the Judge should have 

cane forward to reveal the fact that he had been present at a 

dinner attended by Messrs Ryan, Farquhar and Wood once it was 

alleged that there was a oonspiracy between Ryan, Farquhar and 

Wood. It was not suggested that what occurred at the dinner 

was oonnected with the alleged oonspiracy; neither was there 

evidence of a public denial by any of Messrs Ryan, Farquhar and 

Wood of the fact that they knew each other. 

In the absenc,e of such suggestion or denial there would be no 

imprcpriety in the Judge not oc:ming forward to disclose the 

knowledge that he had of such an association. The absence of 

action by the Judge oould not constitute misbehaviour within 

the meaning of Section 72 and we recx:mrend that the Cmrnission 

should do no nore than note that the claim was made. 

Matter No.19 - Paris Theatre reference, Matter No.21 - Lusher 

reference, Matter No.22 - Pinball machines reference 

These matters came to the notice of the Cmrnission by way of 
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Matter No.28 - Statenent after trial 

This matter was ref erred to in the House of Representatives 

(see pages 3447-8 of House of Representatives Hansard of 8 May 

1986). 

It was suggested that the Judge's ocmnents, made i.mnediately 

after his acquittal, that the trial was politically motivated 

constituted misbehaviour. 

We sul::mi t that the conduct alleged could not on any view 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the Carmission should merely note that 

the matter was brought to its attention. 

Matter No.29 - Stewart letter 

This matter was referred to in the House of Representatives 

(see p. 3448 of the House of Representatives Hansard of 8 May 

1986). 

Mr. Justice Stewart, in the course of the Royal Carmissioo of 
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Inquiry into Alleged Telephone Interceptions, sent a letter to 

the Judge which oontained seven questions. 'Ihe letter was sent 

to the Judge in March 1986 shortly refore the Judge was due to 

re re-tried. It was suggested that the Judge's failure to 

respond to that letter cx,nstituted misbehaviour. 

'n1e view has been expressed (Shetreet, Judges on Trial, p 371) 

that the invocation by a judge of the right to remain silent 

"was an indication that his oonscienoe was not clear and he had 

sanething to oonceal. Such a judge oould not properly oontinue 

to perform his judicial functions without a cloud of 

suspicion. " Nevertheless, we sul:mit that in the particular 

circumstances of this case the oonduct alleged did not 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the Ccmnission should merely note that 

the matter was brought to its attention. 

Matter No.31 - Public Housing for Miss M::>rosi 

It was alleged that in 197 4 the Judge requested the Minister 

for the Capital Territory to arrange for Miss M::>rosi to re 

given priority in the provision of public housing. 
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We sul:mit that the conduct alleged could not on any view 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution and that the Carmission should merely note that 

the matter was brought to its attention. 

Matter No.32 - Connor view of the Briese matter 

(See attached meroorandun of M. Weinberg and A. Robertson dated 

16 July 1986). 

Matter No.34 - Wood shares 

'lhis matter consisted of an allegation that in the late 1960s 

the Judge, whilst a Senator, was given a large parcel of shares 

by another Senator, Senator Wood. '!he inference the Carmission 

was asked to draw was that there was sanething improper in the 

transaction. 

'!he allegation was supported by no evidence whatever. As the 

fonner Senator who allegedly gave the Judge the shares is now 

dead and the shares cannot be identified, we recx:mnend that the 

Carmission should do no nore than note that the clall!l was made. 
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Matter No.35 - Soliciting a bribe 

It was alleged that in 1972 or 1973 the Judge, whilst Minister 

for Custans and Excise, solicited a bribe fran Trevor Reginald 

Williams. Williams was at the time involved in defending a 

custans prosecution and he asserted that the Judge offered to 

"fix up" the charges in return for the payment of $2000.00. 

Williams was interviewed but the facts as related by him did 

not, in the view of those assisting the carmission, provide any 

evidence to support the claim. 

'lbere being no material which might amount to prima facie 

evidence of misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of 

the Constitution we reoarmend the matter be taken no further. 

Matter No.37 - Direction concerning .importation of pornography 

'lbere were two allegations concerning the same oonduct of the 

Judge whilst he was Attorney-General and Minister for CUstans 

and Excise. 
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It was noted in the Minutes of the meeting in June 1973 that 

the Attorney-General agreed that it would be necessary to 

cx:rrpranise in the implementation of policy in order to meet the 

requirements of the current law. 

'Ille directi on was continued until the amendments to the 

legisl ation were made in February 1984. 

We subnit that there is no conduct disclosed which could amolmt 

to misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution. We recarmend that the matter be taken no further. 

Matter No.38 - Dissenting judgrnents 

A citizen alleged that the Judge through "continued persistence 

in dissenting for whatever reason, can engender towards him 

such disrespect as to rank his performance to be that of proved 

misbehaviour". 

We sul:mi t that the conduct alleged could not on any view 

constitute misbehaviour within the meaning of Section 72 of the 

Constitution . and that the Catmission make no inquiry into this 

matter. 
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Matter No.41 - carment of Judge ooncerning Chamberlain cxmnittal 

In answer to questions put to him in cross-examination during 

the Judge's second trial, Mr Briese SM gave evidence that the 

Judge had ccmnented on the Chamberlain case. The oontext of 

the ccmnent was that a seoond ooroner had, that day or 

recently, decided to ccmnit Mr and Mrs Chamberlain for trial on 

charges relating to the death of their daughter. The Judge I s 

remark was to the effect that the decision by the Coroner was 

astonishing. 

It was suggested that this oonduct by the Judge might amount to 

misbehaviour in that it was a cx:mnent upon a matter which 

might, as it did, cane before . the Judge in his judicial 

capacity: it was therefore, so it was said, irrproper for the 

Judge to make known to Mr Briese his view of the decision to 

carmit for trial. 

We subnit that the Chamberlain case was a matter of general 

notoriety and discussion, that the Judge's cx:mnents were very 



18 

general in their tenns and that therefore the Judge's cx:mduct 

oould not axoount to misbehaviour within the meaning of 

Section 72. We reccm:nend that the matter be taken no further. 

M. Weinberg 

P. Sharp 

21 August 1986 
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MEMJRANDUM RE ALL&iATIOO NO 32 

We have been invited to draft an allegation based upon the 

views of Mr xavier Connor in his report to the second Senette 

Ccmnittee in 1984. In that report, Mr Connor suggested that 

even if it oould not be shCMn that the Judge intended that 

Briese approach Jones with a viE!W to inducing Jones to atct 

otherwise than in acoordance with his duty, the mere act of 

inviting Briese to make enquiry of Jones as to how the ca1se 

against Morgan Ryan was progressing might amount to misbehavc>ur 

within the meaning of Section 72 of the Constitution. 'I'he 

difficulty which we have in drafting an allegation along those 

lines arises fran Section 5 (4) of the Parliamentary Ccrrmi.ssi.on 

of Inquiry Act 1986. That sub section provides the Ccrrmi.ssi.on 

shall not oonsider -

a) the issues dealt with in the trials leading to t:he 

a~ttal of the Honourable Ll.onel Keith Murphy of 

certain criminal charges on 5 July 1985 and 28 April 

1986 and, in particular, the issue of the Honourable 

Ll.onel Keith Murphy's guilt or innocence of the>se 

charges; or 
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to oonsider "whether the conduct to which those char9es 

related" was misbehaviour . We oonsider that the Camu.ssion is 

not aT1pC1Nered to consider the Connor view of the Briese matter 

except to the extent that it oonsiders it necessary to do so 

for the prq:,er examination of other issues arising in the 

oourse of the inquiry. We reocmnend that Allegation No 32 not 

proceed . 

A 1<0.oertson 

16 July 1986 
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pocument, received from Senior Consttble s. Hill, 
£ID, AFP, Canberra on 4 July 1986 

/a . 4 Manilla folders marked "Diary of Morgan Ryan" 
containing photocopy documents. 

~ · Photocopy NSW Police documents (Lowe/Shaw: attempt to 
influence Lewington). 

Documents received from Detective Acting Sergeant e . Knibbs ,L. 

NCIB, Canberra. ~n 22 July 1986 

C • Age Tape Enquiry : 

~i) Original Running Sheets 
./(ii) Working File - Volume 1 

d . ~orean Immigration Enquiry : 
(i) Volume 1 

•• Rodney Groux Enquiry : 
_,,,-ti) Original Running Sheets 

v1ii) Volume 1 - Original Statements 
./(iii) Volume 2 - " II 

.A'iu) Volume 1 - Original Documents 
/cu) Volume 2 - • II 

v(vi) .. Volume 3 - " II 

v-(uii) Briefing Papers, Reports, Correspondence 
I 

Documents received from Superintendent F.C. Pimm. Commander 
Western Region, AFP . Perth on 24 July 1986 

../f. File marked •Moll Commodities Brief 1 1
• 

a./g. Leuer Arch Folder 11arked "Moll Commodities Brief 2 11 

.._/'h, Situation Report by Oet. Sen. Sgt. c. Netto 

(Quartermaine - Operation Edam) 

• • 



~. Report of Independent Acountants Assisting Investigation 
(Operation Edam) 

v1'. Braithwaite Report 
"-"I( Brief of Evidence - Moll : Conspiracy to Defraud 

0 . file marked "Marshall- Wi lson" containing various loose 
documents . 

~ file cont aining correspondence , r eports relevant to 
Murphy J. enquiries/operation Edam . 

Document received from Detective Chief Inspector A. Wells~ 
Sydney . 

0. Lever Arch Folder containing documents relevant to the 

Groux Enquiry. 



ALLEGATIONS NOS. 8 (ALLEGED DIAMOND FOR MRS MURPHY) 

AND NO. 30 (TILLER LETTER TO QUARTERMAINE) 

The purpose of this paper is to report the results of enquiries 
made in relation to the abovementioned allegations and to 

recommend that these matters not be pursued further on the basis 
that no reliable evidence is available. 

During 

Federal 

the course of our enquiries, a number of Australian 

Police officers in Perth 
relevant police files were examined. 

were interviewed and 
The following people 

also interviewed concerning these allegations: 

Wilson Tuckey M.P. (Re . Tiller/Quartermaine letter) 

the 
WE!re 

Dr Tiller (Re. Tiller /Quar terrna ine letter and alleged 

diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Mrs McKenzie (Nee Mrs Quartermaine Re. TilJLer 

Quartermaine letter and alleged diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Set out below under each allegation is the information gathered 
from the abovementioned sources; 

Allegation No . 8 (Alleged Diamond for Mrs Murphy) 

Background 

On 13 September, 1984 an article appeared in The Age newspaper 

which contended that the words "diamond purchases - Mrs L Murphy 
7,800" appeared on the reverse side of a cheque stub. The 
cheque book was recovered by The Age from Christo Moll. Moll 

claimed J:hat the Mrs L Murphy referred to was the wife of Mr 

Justice Murphy. (A copy of a newspaper article on the matter is 
attached (Attachment A)). 
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On the same day as the newspaper article appeared, the matter 
was raised in the Senate by Senator Chaney. In response, Gareth 

Evans read the following statement in the Senate on behalf of Mr 

Justice Murphy:-

"The Age story is a continuation of a disgraceful campaign 
of defamation by The Age now directed against my wife. My 
wife never has purchased a diamond in her life. There have 
been no dealings ever with Christo Moll of any kind. There 
is not an atom of truth in The Age story. I request that 
there be a full and prompt investigation of the allegations 
and of the role of The Age in this affair." 

(Copy of Hansard references attached - Attachment B). 

Mr Justice Murphy then lodged a complaint in relation to tlhe 

article with the Australia Federal Police (AFP). 

AFP Enquiries re Christo Moll 

The AFP in Perth then commenced an investigation of this 
material. However, the activities of Christo Moll and his 
business dealings were already the subject of AFP investigation 
(and had been for some years). 

Moll allegedly involved Perth 
Trading 
which 

Agreements and 
were in effect 

other 
tax 

doctors and others in Commodity 
agreements dating back to 1972 

avoidance schemes. The fir:st 
transactions were for Doctors, Wald, McKenzie and Till,er 
involving diamonds, silver and works of art. The early 

commodity trading contracts with C T Moll and Co . provided for 
10% commission on profit as the only fee. 

Later in the life of the schemes, when more doctors were 
availing themselves of Moll's services, fairly large sums of ,up 

to $100 ,OOO per doctor were being raised on a promissory note 

system. The amount was decided apparently at Moll's suggestion 

depending on the estimated taxable income of the dollar. 

Moll would arrange for the various doctor's auditor (always 

Yarwood Vane and Co. later known as Deloitte Haskins & Sells) to 
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receive invoices to support the trading activities supposed by 

being conducted - all duly authorised by the doctors. 

The AFP commissioned a firm of Chartered Accountants (Hungerford 
Hancock and Offner) to enquire into the commodity tradi1ng 
activities and in its report dated 22 February, 1984 it said in 

relation to the invoices:-

"It is clear that these invoices, used in or to give 
substance to the alleged transactions, were totally false -
in most cases having been "manufactured" after initial 
investigations were made by the AT0. 11 (Australian Taxation 
Office) 

The subsequent ATO enquiries resulted in the recovery of 
s igni f ican t sums from the doctors in taxes evaded and with some 
doctors ultimately going into bankruptcy. Christo Moll on the 
other hand left the country having misled the doctors as to the 

nature of the financial transactions. There are a number of 

current AFP warrants for the arrest of Christo Moll relating to 
conspiracy to defraud the ATO. 

Investigation of the Diamond for .Mrs Murphy Allegation 

Following the appearance of the allegation 
diamond purchases for Mrs Murphy, further 
provided to the AFP by The Age journalists. 
valuations for a diamond of .74 carat, one from 

in Amsterdam dated 24 January, 1979 headed: 

concerning the 

documents we1ce 
These were two 

a Hendr ina Boef 

"Valuation for Insurance Purposes Mrs Ingrid Murphy." 
(Attachment C) 

and the other from Robert Levinson of West Perth addressed: 

"To whom it may concern." (Attachment D) 

These two valuations, in addition to the earlier mentioned 

cheque stub, became the subject of AFP enquiries. 
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Inspector Roley Sellers (AFP Perth) 

Inspector Sellers was interviewed in Perth over three days (21, 
22, 23 July, 1986) by Jordan and Howard in relation to the Moll 
enquiries and in relation to the enquiries in respect of 
specific allegation of the purchase of the diamond for 
Murphy, The interview . with Inspector Sellers summarising 
nature of the enqui ries and his conclusions was recorded 
this tape is being transcribed. However in summary, 

conclusions (for reasons set out below) are:-

i) the valuation certificate from Boe£ is false; 

the 
Mrs 
the 

81nd 
hi is 

ii) the information on the back of the cheque butt which shows 
the name Mrs L Murphy 7,800 is, in all likelihood, al.so 

falsely stated and; 

iii) the valuation from Levinson for a diamond of .74 carats 
cannot in any way be associated with the valuation 
referred to in i) above. 

It should be noted that the material referred to in i), ii) and 

iii) above were all provided to The Age journalists by Christo 
Moll. 

In relation to the Boef valuation (i) above), it has been 
established by the AFP in Perth, that Mrs Boe£ is in some way 

related to Moll and has at times been known as Hendrina Moll. 
It has also been established by the AFP that Mrs Boe f at some 

point sent a signed, blank copy of her letterhead to Moll. The 
signature at the bottom of the Boef valuation (of which the 
original cannot be traced) is a photocopied reproduction of the 

signature appearing as photocopies on approximately 40 diamond 

purchase invoices on Mrs Beef's letterhead which are all 

descr ibed in the chartered accounts reports as false (several 
samples of these documents are attached behind Attachment E). 

The invoices were examined by a member of the AFP 
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valuation. Further the amount shown on the cheque butt is 7,806 
and the Levinson valuation shows 2,830. This significant 
discrepency suggests in any event that they may well relate to 

different diamonds. 

Conclusion 

In conclusion it could be said that the enquiries undertaken by 
the AFP in relation to this matter were thorough and apparently 
properly conducted. Further, the issue of a diamond purchase 

for Mrs Murphy was raised by us with a number of people 
associated with the Moll schemes (Mrs McKenzie (Re. Quartermaine 
and Dr and Mrs Tiller). None of those spoken to was aware of 
any diamond bought for or given to a Mrs Murphy. 

Clearly the available documentation is unreliable and would not 
support any conclusion that a Mrs Murphy either purchased ( or 
received by way of gift) any diamond. Indeed there must be 
considerable doubt in the light of information provided 
concerning the character of Christo Moll , whether the relevant 

diamond ever existed. 

Allegation No. 30 - The Tiller Quartermaine Letter 

The alleged letter from Dr Tiller to Mr Quartermaine (Attachment 

I) was raised by Wilson Tuckey, MP in the Federal Parliament on 

15 October, 1985 . The letter dated Perth 18 June, 1979, in part 
says:-

"Can you arrange another meeting with Lionel Murphy as 
promised as you may be able to obtain his supper t or his 
advice. We require solid backing to favourably influe!nce 
the outcome of our present problems." 

This matter was also investigated by the AFP in Perth. Dr 
Tiller was interviewed on 5 April, 1985 by Detective Sellers and 

a copy of the record of conversation is attached. (Attachment J) 

Dr Tiller identified the signature at the bottom of the letter 
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The action resulted in an award of $420,000 dollars plus 

$100,000 cost to Quartermaine. However, this amount seems not 

have been received by Quar termaine as Moll, (according to Dr 

Tiller) left the country under an assumed name the day before 
the judgement was delivered. 

The AFP and Dr Tiller are of the view that Moll bears a great 
deal of animosity towards Quartermaine and has taken the 

opportunity to cause the greatest possible mischief for him 
through the creation of false documents. Dr Tiller also says 

that Moll appears to him to be paranoid in relation to doctors 
and envies their social status and would seek to discredit him 

(Tiller) and his doctor colleagues in any way possible. No 

theory has been advanced by any of the parties interviewed as to 

why Mr Justice Murphy and his wife may have been included in 

these possibly false documents other than the suggestion that he 
was a prominent public figure at that time. 

Recommendation re. Allegations No. 8 and 30 

In the light of 
(coupled with our 

conclusive evidence 

the investigations undertaken by the AFP 

own enquiries) which have not produced any 
to establish that:-

a) Mrs Murphy either bought or received a diamond or that; 

b) Mr Justice Murphy had any close association with Mr 

Quartermaine or provided favours to Quartermaine and/or 
his Doctor colleagues, 

it is recommended that no further enquiries be made in these 
matters. 

fJ.J 
Ned Jordan Mark Howard 

0145M 
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h ;1 with the Mur­
p y nume on II, and If so. wby he 
hod not tabled this. 

~ spite consllml pressi ng, Sena­
tor Wulsb rull~d to deny Ill Ques­
tion Time or during the ceru.urc 
debate that he bad lbe copy of Ulc 
cheque butt. 

However, after the Opposition 
and Democrats, wbo have 11 
majority In the Senute, had car­
r ied the censure. Setailor Walsh 
made a br ief personal explana­
tion In which he said: "I do not 
have, and have never had, a 
photocopy of the back of Ulal 
bull." 

The Opposition Leader In the 
Senate, Senator Chaney, last nlgbl 
said Senator Walsll 's performance 
and explanalion had been ex­
lraord lnury. Quite clearly Senator 
Walsh bad been cbastiaed by bls 
colleagues wbo had brought blm 
back lo make a lasl minute expla­
nation, Senator Cbaney claimed. 

Senator Evans told lhe Senale 
that he proposed lo ra ise Mr Ju• 
lice Murpby's request for an in­
v estl gallon with t be Special 
Minister or Stale. Mr Young " I will 
advise the Senate at some appro­
priate lime of the course those In· 
vesllgallons In ract follow, " the 
attorney-General said. 

Mo~mg the censure, Senulor 
Chaney said Senator Walsh made 
"unending efforts to amear all of 

those wbom he u n 10 bis ewn 
polll lcal advantage. 

"On lhls occasion we believe 
Senator Walsh has pasaed beyond 
lhc lme whlr n Is even bearable," 
Senalor Chaney ~Id. He &aid lhat 
by tabling the Moll materllll, Sen­
ator Watsh had cast "a nice smelly 
cloud" over lhe Dlreclor of P\lblic 
Prosecutions Mr Ion Temby, QC, 
Liberal Senator Noel Crichton­
Browne ond himself and now Mrs 
Mur phy and M r Dovid Ditchburn 
(husband of Junie Morosl), wb(I 
had appeared in 'The Aie· rePort. 

The former law firm or .SCna1or 
Chaney and Mr Temby was men­
tioned in lhe material ta bled, as 
was Ille name "Crlcbl.on·Brown". 

Senacor Chaney last nl~hl said 
Senator WalSh should "do tbe boo· 
orable thin& and resip". 

A number or Labor senators 
were dismayed and cmbarra:.seu 
yes1erday at Senator Walsh 's per­
formance In Queslloo Time and 
lhe censure mollon. Lase ol&h l 
Senator Walsb claimed tbal wben 
lie wenl Into Par llamenl yesler· 
day morning he had no1 read 'The 
Age' report and he was not sure 
whether the piece or paper w1• h 
" Mrs L M~fl'bY.'.:..wuLWa, 0( wos 
not .ainolfg lhe paperi;n~ 11a4, 

~ - Co11thu1ed: PACE ~ ) . 
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-· HENDRINA BOEF 

Antlqualre 

6160 

4 

VI\LUATiurl FOR INSUHI\I\ICl: µuRP05E S 
t ~.rs1 · ·In9r1d ftlurphy 

· One (l) only round· brilliant cut commercial white 
diamond v.v.s. o.74 et~. 
--------------------~-~-------------------------~-
I consider that tho above mentioned di umond hus an 
e~ti111:ited .rct.::il replDc,:mont V<J lue of r11INC T11uU5,\ l'.U 

·~etn~rland~ guilders • 

. ~. 

:: 
, ... . 

. . '!' •, • . ' ···; \l .· . . i:' : :~~;/;/;,,' : ?·..; 
~s&uring you 0 of my best . servlces at 
all t.imtts, I remoin,. 

Yours Sincerely, 

~re. Hendrina Boe# 

h.a. Certficnte 
is&u~d in duplicote. 

• 

,, . 
,' 

, ... , . .,, _, . , .,,,.,. ;, . , ._,..,.,..,-,.~m • ,_,._, .,., , •),,,,._,., ,,._. ,, .. , .,,,_,•,,, .. .,, 

... 



IlOBEltT LEVINSON, F.G.A.A. 

JtMJdl T)~'Ko'& -V~-t~ 

-- I J 
NAME .... ..... ... ..... .. .. A '. ../.t:•./ '. .'.'. -:-. ... L ... '.'!.'.:<.y. ... .<:.'f!':~. c:u {;(. : ... . DATE ..... !L:::-... /.:::-... '.7;. 

ADDRESS ....... ....... ..... . ... ... ..... .. ... . ...... ... ... .... ... ...... .. ...... .... ... ..... ADVISE PHONE. ....•...... 

.. ................... ... ......... .. .. ... .. ........ .. .. ............ .... ........ ........... ... ..... ... WANTED .•...•...•......•... .. . ... . 

DEAR CLIENT 
Having in$pecled your jewellery listed hereunder I consider its pre$ent day replacement value 
to be: 

··· ·· ·· ···· ········· ··· ··· ···· ·········· ···· ·· ·· ··· ··· ·········· ····· ··· ·· ···················· ·· ·· ······ ···· ··· ::,: -~\ '-.. / It I ~ -... ... .......... ..k .. ·: .. " ... r.:~ (. ... 1.'/!,.1., •. ,. :.·.1 .1 ,f ............... "~. ?Lf. .. . t:".t:<:/.fl.h.. .. .... . ... . 
·· ·· · · · · ·· ·· · · ·· ·· ··· ··· ·· · ·· · · · · ··· ····· ··· · ·· ··• · t· · ·· ··· · · · ·· ······· · · · · · · · ·· · · · · ·· · · · · · · · ··· ·· ·· · · · · · · · ·· · ·· ·· ··· 
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.................. .. ... .. ...... ....... , ..... ... .... .... .. ..... ..... .... .. .. . . ..... .. ....... . } . ... . . 

. ... .. .. .. .. .... ..... . ····· ·········· ·· ·········· ····· . ·· ············· ·········· ···· . ............. .. .. ····· ····· ...... .. . 

···· ·················· ························ ········· ····· ········ ·· ········· ..... .. ... .... .. ... .. ... .. ... .... .. ....... . .. , ...... . . 
""• • • • • • • • • • •••• • • •• •• •• • · •• ·· • • ••· · •• · ·• •• • • • • •• •• • ••• • ••• · • r • • • • •• • • • · • • • • •• • ••• • •• • • · •· " • ' ' • • • • • • • • • • ••• • • • •• •••• • •• • ••••••• · 
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. . . .. ... ..... .... .... ... ... .... ........... ~· ···· 

...... Fc.trrt 
... .... .. ............... ...... .. ....... ........ ... ..... ······· ·· ·· ········· .... ....... .. ..... ................ .. .. ....... .. .. ........ . 
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.. ................. ..... ...... .. ............. .. .. ........... ... ... .. .... ................ ,, ... ............. ... ..... ···.,:····· ... ..... . 
··············· ···· ··· ··· ······· ··· ·· ······· ···· ······ , .,. ........................ ........ .. .......... ... ......... ·· ······· ·· ...... ... . 
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Y.G. • YELLOW GOLD W.G. - WHITE GOLD N.L. • NOT LEFT 

L .. ... .. ·----- .. ·-···· - --·-· · --------
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l/£NDRIN1I BOEF 

A 11ti1111uiri: 

11,es::..r~. fou 1 l:JiradL lr ,, ,;inlJ 
P.u. uox !:llu 
frem.:jntle 

ti lliU 

Vi;LL,,~ T l u ,~ Fu r, I:•::.,L! ,i1hi Cl i·•Liln,;JSi:: S ·--·-

t.Jnu (l) only ruunu u1i..L1L.nt cut cu.11:.,;.;rci;il w11iLe 

---------------------------------------------·----
I c un til dl..! r th, · L Ll 1L! .. 1Liovt: ,.1unti oni.: l ' ,J i. .. uond 11 :~:., a n 
e:::..;ti;,.:, t 1.::u .i'L:l:. i .l re ;1L .• :ni::nl: v .. lue of ,·.ii', . j'; . . ,1.;:, .i. .; 

1,C\..l 1l;1·l.. .• 1l d!.> C) uilu e r ~ . 

~.; , . t.,;~i:tfic, lL' 

1,:.:~.ur.i;ii • yuu of my bt.!::;t :..ervice.s .Jt 
,.:l l L ... '" ,.~ ~ , ! .re 1:1;. in , 

You1·~ Sinci:: r c: ly, 

Fl r o . Honcirind Lou f 
-··--·---

i~!JU'l t . .l in c .. U,Jlic:.tc . 

11/.. .VI . 
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111:XIJJU.V I ll<JU-' 

:31 f\hn!1 1')78 

. rile.: T l'('[l Sl I r .:: I' 
~l,)i:ill l.i111i1c·d 
1\ I c· :,; :111tl r:1 I le >I I;-;( · 

I l t It I: I oo r. 1 (I - 2 0 (] 1 n I i s Ho 1.1 d 
1 lOl'!C 1--::0N(; 

l'U llCI I 1\S I·: INVOIC: I~ 

To l)i:irnonds p111d 1:1St:·.I fl'l> lll \'OU Oil LH'\.'()lllll or !Vl ,\X Tl{1\UH il i ld 1\I .IS1\ Tl{ ,\l.!fl 

()N I·: (I ) ONIY TUP Sll.\'l•: l {l:1\J>I•: n1nLJ .l1\NT CUT l)ll\MONI.) 
1:LJ\\VLl~SS :{, 0 1 C/\ 1{1\TS 

(;l\'J~ ( l) ON L Y llHI LJ.11\NT Cl JT COf\Hvl l·:llCIA I, l)lJ\ MUND 
YJ ·:LLO\V C:1\P I:: V. S. 7. 8:'i Ci\Hi\'J':; 

UNI~ (I) ON l.Y Hnll.J !,\NT CUT S!LVJ·: ltC,\l'l·: f)f ,\MONI) 
V. V . S. ii . 7S C:\l{,\TS 

C lN I·: ( I ) < lN I.\' TOI' \\I i·:SSJ ·: LTON Ill{ I LI, 11\ N' I' CUT 
J) JMvlOJ\:I) V. \/ , S. :!. tlt) C1\H:\TS 

CJN I~ ( I ) UN I. Y ll Ol I Nl'l liH I I. I . I:\ NT DI 1\ !vlONI) F I.J\ \\' LI ·:SS 

HJ\11-:1{ COLOU H Cll,\trn [ 1. 98 C,\H,\'l'S 

. <>NI·: ( I ) VJ\! LY ll lU Li..11\ NT ClJT COMM I:: HCJ A_ L lJJ .I\ 'tvK>ND 
01,.F -WIIITE V, S. S. 21 CA RATS 

. ' . . . , : r, • . 
· , Xif i~'.;J~t:? · · '. ·: 
, ,.,,~:,,Jr·d\,•;-:",,,s i •.•I; . , ..• . ! ': i • 

• !- . : ; 

' ' •.•• . ' J, . 
~ ·,.,. . 
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j . .. 

I. _..,, 
.. ,.• 

}t . : .. . . ( ·-~' 
·\_·~ .. :. -~·~ ... ·.·· .... · -~· :, . ~ ' ,'' ' . " . ·:·. ·?~~-;"~\ 
..... ·,, .,... ; ._ i . !· ~ 

V.\ Lll I·: 
- ·-·· ·-· ··-·- -us~ 

. 1(1, 42~. ()() 

:rn. 9:~,. rni 

1 x. on:i. 0:1 

:12, <12S. 00 

: 2 7 I l J 2 t {)() 

r · 1: : 
us $ r{i l . 3 ~o. ()~ 

I I - ,,,11 , 
t 1 • • ' 
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The: Tr.:;11:-;:1rcr 

~!,)_:!il l Limi tC'.J 
:\ft:X(l ild ro I lo '.1 sc 
11 th Flo:n, l <~-20 C!1.1ris l\o:HI 
l lCJNC l<O:\(i 

IIL\'V/U:\ '.·l liO/:'F 

PURCHASE Ji';\'OICE - ---- ----------
To Di c1llD!1·cJs i)'J rc!rnsed from yo•.1 on nccount of NOH l\1AN hE!TH CROOKE 

D J::scg lf'TION 

O~E (I) ONLY HOUND BRILLI,\i\T CUT F L ·\\VLESS DL\MOND 
COLOUH GRADED TOT,\l.LJNG .3 . 8 C,\R:\TS 

Oi'\F (I) ONLY TOP \\'ESSFLTON COl\iivll:HCl,\L WlllTE 
llRlLLit\NT CUT D li\ 1\•IOM) V. V. S. 2. 8 CAH1\TS 

SJX ((1) ONLY SILVF:HCAl'E COlVlr-·iEHCI1\L DI1'\MOl\DS 
FL\WLESS TOTA L LING 38. OS CArtX1'S 

O\!E ( l) Ol~L Y l3f<I LLI.,\NT CUT FLi\ W LESS DL\ t\,10ND 
COLOUR GHA DE D 3. 02 CARATS 

Oi'\I: (I) ONLY BRILLIX1\'T CUT CO J\Hv1EHCJ:\ L \\'IIIT J·: 
IJIA l'vlOND V. V. S . TCJL\LLJ1\'G 3. 88 C,\RATS 

();, I-: (I) ONLY TOP C,\PF 13HILU1\NT CUT corvnvrLHCJAL 
DL\~JOt,D TOTALLING 9. (14 CAHATS 

\ii\ LUE 
US$ 

Si,5'.'12.00 

1 J, 025 . M 

HS, 12$. OJ 

7\J, 200. 0'.) 

2 ! . <i56. 0'.) 

92, S12. 0'.) 

- - ....... ---- - ··-- - ·-

- -- ----·---- -- --- --------···-

;• . 
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'j Ii(: T reo s~i re r 
\ b:,: ill 1 i mi ted 
.\kxancl ,-a I lo11se: 
l J1il Fl cn r, l (i-2 () Ch:111s !{0~1d 

JJF,\ 'DIU.\': I /JUl.:F 

.·I 11ti,;u,J1r,· 

J>(.!HCl l1\SF li'\ VOJCL ----·-- - ..... ~ .. ~-··------
To Dia monds pu rcllnsc~l from vou on ,lc:,:ount of l\!.-\l{CUS. 01.l\!FJ{ J)JLJ , - 1'.li\C}(Y 
UFSCfUPTJON V :\LPE 

O~E (I) Ot\'L Y l{OlJNJ) BI-: JLi_L'\N'T CUT DI/\ iVIOJ\D RTVER 
FL,\ \VL ESS COLOl.m CIL\Dl.: E SPEC IFIC :3. n C:\n:\~J's 

0:-! r: ( 1) ON I.. Y I\ OlJl\'D BTUtLJ ANT CUT DT:\ fvlOl\'D H IVl·:n 
FL:\\VLESS COLOTJlt CHJ\Dl:: I·: Sl'I::ClflC :i. 71 CA l{ATS 

Uf\:E (I) ONLY POUND nHJLLI.:\NT CT!T DI:\tv!OND JUVER 
FL:\\VLESS COLOUR GH,\DE E SPECJFJC 1. 0() Ct\l{ATS 

();\:J::: (I) ONLY POUl':D Bl<ILLIAl\'T CUT DL\J\·i0N1' RTV ER 
FLA \\' U.:SS COLOUR GgJ\DE E SPECIFIC :-1 -12 C:\ IUTS 

C>NE (!)ONLY ROUND Bl<lLlJAN'f CUT l)J :\iv1Ul\D Hl\lEH 
FLA \\'LESS COLOUR GRADE E SPECIFJC ::l SS CAgATS 

();\'£ (1) ONLY ROUND BRIL LIANT CUT I)l:\!\.JOi\D m v1;: R 
f.Lr\ WLESS COLOUR GRADE E SPECIFIC 3 20 CAnATS 

~.1, 7-t(,. no 

S-1, :=i18. 00 

9(), 2 H. 00 

77, 912. 00 

SO, 87~. O'.'l 

72 , 900.00 

US$ 49 l, ]()3. 00 

' .,. . ' .. -
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i\kx1111d 1·a I Jc111f;c 

l ltli Flonr . l(i -2() Clia!is l{nad 
I IONC 1<01'.:C 

///:i\'/J/0.\' I IWIJ' 

:llll/1/lidlll. 

l'Ul{CI 1M;1,: INVOICE 

·ro Di:irn1>11ds pu rcll:1~:cd f1um y<r.i 0·1 act:1>·.111 1 t)f !\!1\":-; TH 1\Ul1 c1 1id 1\I..IS,\ TIL\l . l\ 
· ··- - ·-~·- ,..·-- - - -·-----·- - --··- -·--·- -------· 

1)1 ·:SCHWl'ION 

Ot~ I·: ( 1) ON LY lllU Ll . I 1\NT (:l_l' r COtvl (\ ) E !{CJ 1\ L \VI 11T E 
l)JMvlUNI) V. V. S . 2. S(l C1\l{1\TS 

{li\il·: (I) ONLY IIIUI.U1\NT CU'i ' Ct\l' I·: V. V.S. Yl.~Li .OW 
I) I :\ t\ 10N I) S. Wi C ,\ I{ ,\TS 

Oi\! J•: (I ) Ot: I.\' H(ll iNP li lUl.l.lANT Cll'I' l 'tf lff \Vllff l<' 
ntA!v((>NU 1. S'.! C/\1{:'\TS COL OLJ I{ <.:1{1\/}J,: l·: l: L i\\\/Ll:.'.SS 

( )i"il·: (I) Of\!! Y 111{1 LI .Jt\t....:T Cl !T TOP w 1-:ss1:'.L'J'CJN 
Dl:\~.10 NI) V. V. S. 2 . m C t\J{/\TS 

C); .I · (1) Oi'!I Y 'i l lP Sil.\'l ·: l{C,\ 1,1·: 1rn1t.l.l :\i',ff Cl iT 
lJL\tvH )i\ l) 1: 1.1\\\!l.l::SS h . 7X (:1\IZ1\TS 

• • W1 -:ss1-:LTUN Dl ,\f\l()i\' I) TUUl!.,l.l NC: 3. :U Ci\!{ :\'IS v. \/ . S. 

\1 /\l .l J 1,: 
US$ 

l ~!, ')O'.'l. ()() 

:n. S2:'i. OU 

., 1 .:n1i:.>. 0:1 
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INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL POLICE ORGANISATION 
NATIONAL CENTRAL BUREAU OF AUSTRALIA 
P.O. 8oK 806, Cf!nb,rr• City, A.C.T. 2601 
l'.flt!Phone: Telex: 02640 

. ~' ' 

Our A!lf: '"'J:P /P/110 /79 /244 

Your fwf: . WA 19 /.,058 

Commander:·.,.. 
_, ,AUl\ltx-al,ian red~;~!_ PQ~~c-
. WESTERN ' REGION - :~ ,. ' '' '' . 
• '' .. • 1° ) 

11

;~·, ,,~.", : ~ ~:+:t< ·~ ~\/;l .. , ; ; ~ • ~• ,'\ 

· .. il\i.,Ji:~i ~A..:-j·~ ~~fltf.! .. f~,ti~~ ~!l:'9.~4Jl~ .R.~, ~f:i.~~~)., 
. ' ' 

~. , '· rS.'\e ,·t.'~~-:~f:-J't' ~::ti "'4~!~;., 

Qe;g , $~ ' 

' . 

f : •/, ., • •t:t' ·,L . .,, J ~· 

• 

Atto~~ plot~~ finQ a report received from The ·Hague Municipal 
f9l-t~-! "'~p~_'e, "·t~O~ill 01,1r repreeentative at The Hague. 

·:, ,.t-, ~f~~ ·\r!~~~{~ )~· , ~J~~ .. 

' •, . 

M. J.M. VlNCENT} .. 
Head 
Austr~li~n N~t!pq~} 
Contrpl.. -lt'f,f~~µ ,., · .,.,·:· 

. . ·; { l'\.: ; . .~ . l . 

' ,.··· ... I' ~ • • 

' ' l . 

' •" . 
... ': :,:"-~ .. ,. \ ·.: ~-~ : • .. . 

~ • , ': T • 

' ~ ',.·. . .. ' .,:. 

l· • . ' : 

4 · ; ... ' 

.. · .• . 
;t .r .·< • 

: :;_. . . 
' • . ·: l , ' ·:. . \ 
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The Hague Municipal Police Force 

Judicial Police 

Central CID 

Bureau II 

No. 30165/1985 

Subject: Official Report concerning the questioning of H. BOEF 

0 F F I C I A L R E P O R T 
=-· ===---· -::-· =============== 

• 

With reference to the letter received from Interpol The Hague on l August 1985 

which contained a letter from Interpol Canberra with enclosures and in which it 

was requested to question H. BOEF of Zilverschoonstraat la in The Hague, I, Elbard 

Herman Jacob JENTINK, Constable 1st ClE1ss in the Police of The Hague, have to report 

that I have made enquiries ae requested. 

Enquiries conducted at the Population Hecordsdepartment of The Hague revealed 

that H. BOEF is the person named Hendrina BOEF, born~Ijsselstijn, 

residing 

On Thursday 29 August 1985, at 09.30 h~urs, I, reporting officer JENTINK,questioned 

at her home the wi toeef!I:· Hendrina ~OEF, ·bor~ l_jsselstijn with no 

occupation, residing a 

When I had told her the nature of my enquiry and had shown her the documents enclosed 

with the letter from Interpol Canberra, she made the following statement: 

"At the Promenade Hotel in The Hague I have had a meeting with a man 

whom I know as Christo MOLL and another man who was introduced 

to me as the l awyer of MOLL, I do not know the name of the 

second man. I do not remember when the meeting took place. 

In any case it was several years ago. It is quite possible that 

the meetin2 took place on 5 July 1979. The meeting took place at 

the request of MOLL. 

During the meeting at the hotel MOLL asked me to sign 

some documents. The documents I had to sign were in 

English and I did not understand them. MOLL told me 

that he needed the documents to win "a case" he was 

working on. At the time I did not question the con­

tents of the documents because I trusted MOLL completely 

~hen I signed the docum~nts. 

Among the Interpol Canberra documents which you have shown 

to me are not the documents which I have signed at the 

Promenade Hotel. 
../2 

.. ----··------------·-·-·---
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Insofar as the signatures on the photocopies 

are legible I recognize my signature. However, 

the handwritten text and the typed text on the 

invoices have moat certainly not been written 

by me. I suspect that the notepaper in question 

has been abused. 

As I do not know what has been written in the 

letters in quest~'on I cannot furnish any additional 

information about them. Howeve~ I have once been 

approached by the Dutch Internal Revenue Service 

about subjects which I was to have sold from 

Holland to Australia. 

As I have said before I have met MOLL at the Promenade 

Hotel in The Hague, presumably on 5 July 1979. After 

that I have seen him only once more, I believe in 

July 1985, 

MOLL rang the doorbell and requested a meeting 

I refused as I had meanwhile heard that he was 

engaged in questionable practices. After that I 

have not seen MOLL again. As far as I know MOLL lives 

in The Hague again, et the Van Moersselestraat; I do 

not know the number. 

I have met C. MOLL through contact with his father 

We were acquaintances. I have known MOLL since he 

was 15 years old. I don't have, and have not had, a 

business relation with MOLL. 

This statement has been read over by me and it is 

correct." 

Sgd. H. Boef. 

Enquiries at the Population Recordsdepartment in The Hague revealed that Christo 

Theo MOLL, born 25 March 1935 Palembang/Indonesia, is registered as residing 

at 

This Official Report has been prepared by me on Oath of Office. 

It has been closed and signed by me in The Hague on friday 30 August 1985, 

Sid E,H,J. Jentink 

Constable ls~ Class 

Municipal Police of The Hague 



Australian Federal Police Minute Paper 
RS:mm 

WA79/2058 

The Commander , 
WESTERN REGION 

OPERATION EDAM 
MOBITT CHEQUE ACCOUNT 

COMPLAINTS BY MR J UST ICE LIONEL MURPHY 

I refer to complaints lodged by Mr Justice 
Lione l MURPHY to Act in g Commissioner JOHNSON , relating 
to articles which appeared in the Melbourne Age newspaper 
dated 13th September, 1984, and in particular to the 
matter of a cheque allegedly made out to Mrs L. MURPHY 
for the sum of $A 7,800 said to be for the purchase of 
a diamond ring . · · 

As instructed , I have carried out: or caused 
to be carried out , immediate investigations·to : 

( i) 
(ii) 

(iii) 

locate the r e levant cheque , 
to trace the cheque through banking records , 
as far as possible, and 
to identify accounts that the money passed 
through , if any . 

In addition to the specified instructions, 
I have also had additiona l enquiries made with a view 
to locating any person named MURPH Y, mentioned in the 
'MOLL ' enquiry to date , and also have obtained the assist­
ance of the Wes t Austral ian Police Document Examination 
Bureau. The results of the investigations are as follows :-

Chegue Details 

The cheque in question is one dated 23r d Febrnnry , 
drawn on the a ccount of MOBI TT (W .A. ) PTY . LTD ., with the 
National Bank of Australia Ltd., North Perth Bran ch, 
l ocated at 431-433 Fitzgerald Street . It is an order 
t o pay a certified Bunk cheque in favour of the Australia 
and New Zea land Bank Limited , or bearer , in the amount 
of $83',.055. 83 . The cheque was seized from the National 
Bank under searc h war r ant during the early stages of 
the investigation . (Copy attache d at A. ) 
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2. 

Relative Cheque Butt 

_ The butt relative to the above cheque was 
apparently handed to MARSHALL-WILSON of "THE AGE" Newspaper 
by Christo Theo MOLL personally in mid 1983 when WILSON 
flew to intervie w MOLL in Europe , and it was on~ of 
a number of cheque bu~ts numbered '4 08501-408 60q ' contained 
in the related che qu~ book. (Copy attached at B.) . ,• 

,• 

Two other cheques , both from the same series 
Nos. '408537 and 408573' have been the subject of alleg­
ations made by MOLL that the proceeds in the amount 
of $5, OOO and $1.0, 200 respectively were donations made 
to the Liberal ~arty using the agencies of 

(i) NORTHMORE HALE DAVY AND LEAKE, 
(Solicitors) and 

(ii) SENATOR NOEL CRICHTON-BROWNE 
(Copies attached at C and D.) 

MARSHALL WILSON stated that when MOLL handed 
him the cheque butts they were already writ ten on, and 
that MOLL did not wr ite on them in his presence. It can 
therefore be assumed .that . the writing on the r e verse 
side of the cheque whi~h bears the name of .Mrs L. MURPHY 
was written on by MOLL at sometime between the issue 
of the cheque on 23 February, 1978 , and the date on 
which it was given by MOLL to MARSHALL W

0

ILSON in mid 
1983. 

Negotiation of Cheque No. 408542 

Enquiries indicate that on 23 February, 1978 
John Martin Craigie £LPHINSTONE, a known MOLL Courier 
at tended at the National Bank i n North Perth on MOLL' s 
behalf with the cheque in question and signed an application 
for a bank cheque in favour of the Australia and New 
Zealand Bank Ltd., in the amount of $83,055.83. Bank 
cheque No. 087266 was issued to ELPHSTONE . Whilst the 
Bank was able to produce a copy of the appl icat ion for 
the bank cheque, the y claim to have held no such copy 
of the cheque itself. It is believed to have been destrpyed 
with the lapse of time ( copy of Application for Bank 
Cheque attached at E.). 
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Enquiries have be en made at both the Head Office 
of the Australia and Ne w Zealand Banki ng Group, 84 St. 
George ' s Terrace, Perth, and a t the Ba nk ' s Fremantle 
Off ice, where L. H. QUARTERMAINE ' s h e ld an a ccount . By 
this time , QUARTERMAINE 's business interests had become 
a part of the We st Australian Discount Corporation Pty .Ltd 
of which MOLL was Managing Director . 

Records h~ld by the Ban king Group have since 
been destroyed, and no record is available of the nego~ iation 
of the bank cheque acquired by ELPHINSTONE for MOLL: · · 

On Saturda y 15 September, 1984 J ohn ELPHINSTONE 
was int e rv iewed and verified the above facts , stat i n g 
that he was asked by MOLL to carry out the transaction 
a nd that upo~ obtaining the bank c heque fr om the Na t iona l 
Ban k at North Perth, he returned it t o MOLL a nd knows 
nothing further about the matte r. 

Aris ihg from the initial search .of MOLL' s offices 
located at 44 Parliame nt Square , West Perth in 1979 a 
number of documents we r e seized, among which was a copy 
of an application for Fore ign Currency dated 23 February, 
1978, ( the same date as the relevant cheque) to the Australian 
and Ne w Zealand Bank ing Group, 2 1 Adelaide Str eet, Fremantle 
for foreign currency amou.nting to £4 8072.00 i n the form 
of a draft in favour of MOGILL LTD. , Hong Kong, the purpose 
f or which it was desired being stated as "Accommodation 
and tour a rrangeme nt s , various clients ". .The applicat i on 
was signed by Graham SAGGERS who was Accountant for the 
Wes t Australian Discount Corporation Pty. Ltd . at the 
t ime . The application was a pproved by the Bank t o the 
amount of $8 30 55 . 75 . (Copy of Application attache d at 
E). The r e is r e ason to believe that this transact ion 
indirec tly r e lates to the cheque in quest ion. 

To date it has not been pos sible to gain access 
to MCGILL LTD., Hong Kong Banking records , although this 
must be considered one of the Task Force priorit ies in 
the near futur e . 

MOBBIT (W.A. ) PTY. LTD. Account 

Enquiries have r evealed that only MOLL signed 
cheque s relative to the MOBITT Account . He always carried 
the cheque boo k p e rsonally, a nd it is p e rhaps significant 
that at the material time the MOBITT books were no t being 
wr it ten up. There is reason to believe that MOLL was 
using cheques from this account for his own pers onal 
interests. 
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Check - MURPHY 

A check on all available in: .:rmat ion recorded 
the computerization of operational r:~ords have revealed 1" t three MURPHY' s are recorded. A ~rs B. MURPHY of thO • 

sorrento, a Perth Suburb, a Mrs E.~- MURPHY o~ ~est 
Perth, and a Mrs E.J. MURPHY of Kelmsc::t, another, Perth 
suburb. In the former case Mrs B. MURP:::£ claims to have 
had no dealings whatsoever with MOLL, Mrs E.M. MURPHY 
is deceased and attempts to locat~ ::ie third person, 
Mrs E.J. MURPHY _have been unsuccessful. 

There is no reason to believe that any of the 
aforementioned were in anyway direct:7 connected with 
MOLL. There is no evidence to indica~= that Mr Justice 
Lionel MURPHY,· -or his wife had any t:..:.siness, or other 
connections with MOLL and neither his o= tier name appears 
in the records of Companies associated .with MOLL and 
which we are in possession of . 

Handwriting Examination 

The cheque butt in question r.as been examined 
by First Constable James Nicholas HOFS~2E'of the Questioned 
Document Section, W.A. Police Scient~fic Branch. He 
is of the opinion that the date and a:nount written on 
the front of the cheque book relat ir:g to cheque no. 
40842, and the writing on the cheque itself were made 
by a similar type of felt - tip pen. He then points out 
that overwriting has taken place and that altogether 
it is probable that five different writing instruments 
were used. 

A copy of the repor t of the Document Examiner, 
and related cheque and cheque butts are attached. F. & G. 

In addition to the above, it is pointed out 
that the butts of another cheque book which had previously 
contained cheques No. 320601-320700 drawn on the National 
Bank of Aus tralia'sMOBITT Account has been in the possession 
of the Australian Federal Police since the execution 
of the initial search warrant in 1979. There is no 
writing whatsoever on the reverse side of any of the 
cheque butts which is in complete contrast to those 
received from MOLL by MARSHALL WILSON and which had 
obviously been in MOLL's possession for some considerable 
time ~ter the collapse of his Companies. 
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5. 

The two cheque 
levelled against Senator 
H.ALE, DAVY & LEAKE have 
writing expert, and his 
as to the authenticity of 

18th September, 1984 

#' I A +J&¥4¥ 9 

butts applicable to accusations 
CRICHTON-BROWNE and NORTHMORE, 
also been examined by the hand-
opinions raise serious doubts 

the documents. 

Detactive Acting Inspector 
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MICHAEL C. TILLER 

M.B .. e.s. (W.A.l. F.R.c.s.i:: .• f".R .A.C ,B. 

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Perth, 18th June, 1979 

Mr,. M,.V,. Quartermaine 

Dear Murray, .. 
Thank. you for your confidential ~ote, I enclose th.e 

sig21,~d agreements as re.quested. I met David. All tre e and R~n Woss 
at my surgery where.I was told that the tax department will continue 

their investigations of the tradin g ventures and other relate~ matters. 
It appears that further inducements to certain officers in the tle;;pn~·tme11 
will only prejudice our position despite their co-operation in the l>~·,:.:: t. 
The accountants and John Gill ett have promised to pull all po.:;sible 
strings as soo11 as Moll has been .l'·emove<l as chairman. 
I am anxious to avoid any public scandal and your political connections 
in Canberra ma:J prove very helpful. Can you ar·range another moctin 5 
with Lionel Murphy a~ promised as you ma:J be able to obtain hls supper t 
or his advice. We require solid bucking to favourabl:t influence th,;; 

outcome of our pr esent problems. 
I appreciate your efforts,. as do many of rny colleagues, to ensure our 
reputations will be sa f eguarded. Marx Vlald confirmed. that you end Bill 
Brathwaite will return all availDble cash, gems etc. to Perth for 
re-allocation. and distribution. I understand Qurunolt's ussets to be 
in excess of 81,000,000, ~f no, I can l ook forward to settlewent of 
my o!ersea~ expenses. We are all pleased that Sherviogton is helping 
you in Zurich and please ignore any approaches from Moll because h~ has 
proven. to be unreliable. 

David Alltree has written to you under seperate cover enclosing the 
signed agreements you require to proceed Vii th the matters discussed 
pri::viously. Those i terns \'t~ll also be delivered by courier. 

I refer to the meeting of Wadco clients which was attended by Gillett 
and the accountants and if you have the time, I shall be obliged 
if you will ph~ne me ~n. order t<? l,e~p me posted whether· any progres~ 
has been made in ob.tt.!l.nl.ng the invoices for th9 tax <.iepurtment. 

Good luclt Murruy an.d best regards,. 



I t ' I '\'-, t \ •• ''-• , 'Ii \ ;;r . 
Roland Warwick SELLARS states: 

I am a Detective Station Sergeant 

attached to the Australian Federal Police, 

Perth. 

At 9.30 am on Friday 5 April, 

1985, I went with Sergeant S. YORSTON 

to where I had 

the following conversation with Doctor 

Michael TILLER. His wife was also present. 

I said, "Doctor TILLER, we have met, 

I am Sergeant SELLARS and this 

is Sergeant YORSTON. We .have 

come into possession of a couple 

of documehts which may have 

far reaching implications. 

I• d like to discuss them with 

you and invite you to conunent 

on them if you care. 

I showed Dr. TILLER a photocopy 

of a letter dated 18 June, 1979 apparently 

directed to Murray QUARTERMAINE, which 

bore the signature 'MICHAEL TILLER'. 

I said, "Is 

the 

this your 

bottom of 

signature on 

this letter?" 

(Indicating the one in question.) 

He said, "Yes, it appears to be similar 

to the signature I was using 

in about 1978-79. 

I said, "I'd like you to read the con­

tents of the letter." 

Dr. TILLER then appeared to 

read the letter. His wife also appeared 

to read it. 
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Statement of Roland Warwick SELLARS cont. 

There followed a general discuss­

ion with Dr. TILLER and Mrs. TILLER, 

following which Sergeant YORSTON and 

I left the house. 
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Australian Federal Police 
WESTERN REGION 
RWS:mhg 

RECEIPT 

Minute Paper 

Received_ from Detect i ve Act i ng Inspector SELLARS , 

Australian Federal Police, Perth , this date on temporary 

loan . 

One Brief of Evidence (one volume) 

CHRISTO THEO MOLL re a l leged 

Management Agreement Conspirancies . 

One Brief of Evide~ce (in two volumes) 

CHRISTO THEO MOLL re alleged 

Commodity Trading Offences . 

24 July , 1986 Signed 

PARLIAMENTARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Mr J ustice MURPHY 
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ALLEGATION NO . 30 - THE WILSON TUCKEY ALLEGATIONS 

Wi lson Tuckey alleged in Parliament that the Judge was involved 

in a t ax scandal . Bot h The Sydney Mor ning Herald and The Age 

reported these allegations. Tuckey suggested that the Judge had 

assisted a Doctor Tiller a nd a Murray Quartermaine to av oid 

diffi culties arising out of their tax evasi on a ctivit ies . The 

allegation apparently emanated fr om a let ter which wa s said t o 

have been written by Tiller. That letter came into t he 

possession of The Age via Christo Mol l. Tiller immedia t ely 

de noun ced the l etter as a forgery . 

Action to be tak en 

1. Obtain copy of letter (or orig i nal i f poss ibl e) 

2. Int e rview Til le r 

3. Interv iew Qua rt e rma ine ( if possible) 

4. Spea k to Wilson Tuckey 

5 . Speak to Christo Mol1? 

6 . Spea k to Bob Bottom and David Wils on at Age . 

We should initially obtain t he Han sa rd r eference so a s to get a 

pre cise account 

Parliament. If 

may be pos s ibl e 

of 

the 

to 

what Mr Tuck ey said about this matte r in 

original of the l ette r can be obtained, it: 

determine whether Tiller i s telling the truth 

when he claims it to be a forgery. 

that is war~an t ed at thi s stage . 

There is no other a ctiont 

0025M 




